DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

7500 Security Boulevard, Mail Stop C2-21-15

Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850 CENTERS for MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES
DATE: June 9, 2011

TO: Issuers of Health Insurance

FROM: Doug Pennington

Division Director, Healthcare.gov Plan Finder

SUBJECT:  Reminder: Approve Finder Verify in CMP for Plan Finder June Refresh

This memo is a reminder to issuers of major medical health insurance that have entered plan-level data
into the Content Management Portal (CMP). Issuers that have entered plan-level data for the Plan Finder
June refresh must approve their Finder Verify data in order for their individual/family plans to display
on the Plan Finder.

Friday, June 10 is the last day issuers may approve plans for display on the Plan Finder. Please contact
the CMP Helpdesk if you have questions about your data.

Please note that CCIIO reserves the right to display unapproved plans.

For technical assistance regarding plan-level data submissions, please contact the CMP Help
Desk at 1-877-425-3708 or cmp-support@ehealth.com.
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